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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 01 August 2024 15:55
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet Koomar; Santosh Tambe; Muskan Somani; Akshay Sharma; Sitaram Mistry
Subject: RE: Invoice additional work for Third wave and non alcoholic bar.
Attachments: Additional work Non alcoholic Bar.zip; Addirional work Third wave cafe.zip

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached invoices checked, Ok to proceed further… 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 13:53 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice additional work for Third wave and non alcoholic bar. 
 
Dear Urmila ,  
 
Kindly review attached invoice for safal upload. 
 
 
Please share updated SKPL- AHM PO tracker . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 12:42 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice additional work for Third wave and non alcoholic bar. 
 
Dear Nimisha , 
 
APPROVED , with in PO value  
 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 10:19 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice additional work for Third wave and non alcoholic bar. 
 
Dear Santosh , 
 
Kindly review and certify attached invoice . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 09:47 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Invoice additional work for Third wave and non alcoholic bar. 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nimisha,  
 
Please find attached invoices with supporting documents for additional work for Non Alcoholic Bar and Third wave cafe. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Mon, 24 Jun 2024 at 20:17, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Santosh ji,  
 
Please find attached Invoice additional work for Third wave and Non Alcoholic Bar. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 


